

John Kennedy

From: Lin, Tony [tony.lin@pillsburylaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2007 6:31 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: FW: FCC File # 0309-EX-ST-2007 [Reference Number: 5144]

John,

Following are MSV's responses to the inquiries below:

- 1) The radius of operation for each of the six base station locations is 1 km, as described in pages 5-6 of Exhibit A.
- 2) The EIRP density of 5 dBW/200 kHz is per sector for each carrier.
- 3) In addition to complying with the applicable FCC requirement for the mobile terminals to be used in this STA, MSV will meet the following specified out-of-channel EIRP levels, as explained in a May 15, 2007 briefing with NTIA:

-77.8 dBW/4 kHz EIRP for gateway equipment

-87.8 dBW/4 kHz EIRP for PCMCIA equipment

Please feel free to contact me if you have additional questions.

Tony Lin | Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

Tel: 202.663.8452 | Fax: 202.663.8007 | Cell: 703.282.5805 2300 N Street, NW |
Washington, DC 20037-1122

Email: tony.lin@pillsburylaw.com
Bio: www.pillsburylaw.com/tony.lin
www.pillsburylaw.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2007 3:52 PM
To: Lin, Tony
Subject: FCC File # 0309-EX-ST-2007 [Reference Number: 5144]

Mr. Tony Lin,

- 1) The radius of operation is missing from several of the base station locations listed in the STA request.
- 2) For base stations operating in the 1.5 GHz band, clarify that the EIRP density of 5 dBW/200 kHz is per sector for each carrier.
- 3) The first bullet under the CPE Transmissions in the band 1.5 GHz states that:

CPE transmitting in the 1.6 GHz band will comply with the OOC limits specified in the FCC's rules for ATC mobile terminals transmitting in the 1.6 GHz band of -67 dBW/4 kHz. 47 C.F.R. § 27.253(g)(1).

In a May 15 briefing provided to NTIA the following out-of-channel EIRP levels were specified for the mobile terminals to be used in this STA:

-77.8 dBW/4 kHz EIRP for gateway equipment

-87.8 dBW/4 kHz EIRP for PCMCIA equipment

The out-of-channel EIRP level proposed in the STA is 10.8 dB and 20.8 dB higher than the levels specified in the May 15 briefing to NTIA. Please explain this discrepancy.

Confirmation Number: EL946705

John.Kennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 07/06/2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 5144

=====

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770 x4860 immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Thank you.

=====